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Eden Local Aboriginal

M.B.G. Keeping Place
Jigamy Farm

Ph: 02 − 6495 7177
Fax: 02 − 6495 7433

PO Box 199
Eden NSW 2551

19 February 2010

Ivan Pasalich
Dabyne Planning
PO Box 179
Jindabyne NS W 2627

Dear Mr Pasalich

Re: New Communication facility at Eagles Nest (Thredbo)

Eden LALC Sites Officers Ben Cruse and Quentin Aldridge, carried out an Aboriginal
Heritage Assessment on the above proposed development on Friday 12 February 2010, to
locate artefacts and/or evidence of heritage extent.

No Heritage items or artefacts were located on the day, although this area has high
potential for Heritage items occurrence.

Assessment Recommendations

Visibility was poor and so the need for test pit monitoring would need to be carried out
before major works commence. Should heritage items be located during the test pitting,
then further assessment should occur.

Should test pitting fail to reveal any heritage significance, then no further assessments are
required and planned works will be able to proceed.

Please don't hesitate to contact this office if you require,

Y ours sincerely

Ben Cruse
Senior Sites Officer


